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Chace 0il Company, Inc.
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Albuquerque, New Mexico 87108

Attn: Mr. Royce McCary
Dear Mr. McCary:

Since our telephone conversation concerning the naming and numbering of
wells on your Jicarilla lease, | have discovered one additional dis-
crepancy. You took over a well fromU. S. Smelting and Refining Co. in
Unit M-33-2LN-LW which is now designated as the Jicarilla 70 #1. You
have also indicated that you plan to re-enter a well in A-28-2hu-ku===
previously operated by J., Felix Hickman which is also on the Contract 70
lease. You have also designated this as the #l well,

I suggest that you refile Federal Form 9-331 for this well and designate
it as the "Jicarilla 70 #2'* as you do not presently operate any other
wells on this lease except the number one.

We have received our copies of changes made on the Jicarilla 71 lease and
wish to thank you for your prompt cooperation. :

Yours very truly, //
Emery Arnold
Supervigsor, District #3

ECA:mc

cc: 0il Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico



